PLYMPTON BOARD OF HEALTH	OPEN MEETING NOTES SEPTEMBER 1, 2015	Next Meeting 915/2015 @ 5:00 PM_
Present/Absent		Place: BOH Office, Town House
Chair: Arthur Morin, Jr.	Health Agent: Cathleen Drinan, RS P	
Clerk: Harry Weikel, Jr.	Administrative Assistant: Jeraldine Batchelder P	
Treasurer: Ken Thompson	Office Clerk: Cathleen Ferguson P	
TOPIC/AGENDANAME & ADDRESS		
ASSESSOR'S MAP - BLOCK - LOT	PROBLEM/DISCUSSION	FINDINGS/RECOMMENDATIONS
Call to Order 5:00 p.m.		
NEW BUSINESS		
DM Drilling	Well drilled without a permit on Center Street	Will provide addresses of wells drilled in 2015
	Doug Mann, Owner of DM Drilling states he has dug wells	Board votes to double the permit fee to \$200
	in town through West End Drilling & Larry Wile. Assumed	and fine will be \$250.00
	they got permits. On this particular well, he forgot to file for	
	permit & did not send in water test & well completion report.	
	Minutes of the 8/4/15 Meeting	Approved.
BOH Meeting Minutes Page 2		9/1/2015

OLD BUSINESS		
59 Parsonage Road M21-B3-L10	Letter to Governor and others	Letters sent out today
Tobacco Regulations	Review	Will table & discuss at an upcoming meeting
24 Center Street M12-B2-L12	Revised Septic Plan for Approval	Approved. Permit #1145 issued.
Sauchuk Corn Maze 100 Center Street	Large Event Permit & mobile food permit	Health Officer will do inspection before 9/19 and
		talk with owner regarding the 'Base of Operation'
3 Forest Street M1-B2-L9	Revised Septic Plan for Approval Repair/Upgrade	Approved. Permit # 1144 issued
55 Brook Street M22-B1-L60	Upgrade of septic system	As Built turned in. Need COC
114 Center Street M11-B2-L4	Repair of System	As Built not received yet.
BOH Meeting Minutes page 3		9/1/2015
82 Center Street M11-B5-L7	Revised Septic Plan for Approval	Approved with 4 variances. Permit # 1146 issued.

Building Department Applications:		
137 Oak Street (now 37 Oak Street)	plans to build house	No BOH issues. BOH signed off.
11 Oak Street M1-B2-L3	building permit for farmer's porch and mudroom	No BOH issues. BOH signed off.
82 Center Street M11-B5-L7	Permit to build house	Art will follow up with builder regarding changes.
Mayflower Road M17-B6-L9D	Revised Septic Plan for Approval	Cathy Drinan will speak to engineer for more
		information
Failed Septic Systems:	158 Center Street, 159 Center Street, 62 County Road and	These are past repair deadline set by Title 5DEP.
	92 County Road letters re: failed septic systems	Letters will be sent via Certified Mail
	128 County Road and 22 Grove Street. Reminder letters about	
	upcoming deadlines to repair systems	letters will be revised and sent
BOH Meeting Minutes page 4		9/1/2015
In-law, two family, multi rental properties	Discussion regarding the size of septic systems and number of	
	bedrooms allowed. The fact that after the system is built more	

	bedrooms may be added. Assessors office reports more in-law/rental	
	apartments being found on inspection of single family homes.	BOH to investigate further.
	Apartments are also being advertised thru realtors.	
Mail/Education/Notice Folder		Reviewed
Warrants/Bills	for payment	Reviewed and Signed
Adjournment		Motioned, seconded, voted. Adjourned 7:15PM